# **ALAN NADIROV**

Associate LL.M



Nationality : Russian Languages : English, Russian, Swedish

anadirov@peterandkim.com

× +41 58 317 70 70

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- > Arbitration
- > Investments & BITs
- > Private International Law

#### **INDUSTRY SECTORS**

- > Construction & Engineering
- > Gas
- > Oil
- > Shipbuilding
- > Esports

#### **PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE**

Prior to joining Peter & Kim as an Associate, Alan Nadirov has gained considerable experience working in international arbitration groups of major Stockholm and Parisbased law firms. He recently graduated with a Master's Degree in International Commercial Arbitration from Stockholm University (2022).

PETER&KIM

He is active in investor-state and international commercial arbitration.

## CAREER

### **Professional experience**

- > Associate at Peter & Kim, Geneva (2023 present)
- > Junior Associate at Peter & Kim, Geneva (2022 2023)
- > Trainee Lawyer at Willkie Farr & Gallagher, Paris (2022)
- > Associate at Mannheimer Swartling, Stockholm (2021-2022)
- > Junior Associate, Associate at Mannheimer Swartling, Moscow (2018-2021)
- > Legal Assistant at BGP Litigation, Moscow (2017-2018)

## EDUCATION

- Master of International Commercial Arbitration Law (ICAL), Stockholm University (2022)
- > Master of Private International Law, Kutafin Moscow State Law University, Diploma with Honours (2019)
- > Bachelor of Laws, Kutafin Moscow State Law University, Diploma with Honours (2017)

## **REPRESENTATIVE CASES**

- > Represented a sovereign State in an investment arbitration under the UNCITRAL Rules arising out a tender for biometric ID production.
- > Represented a Swedish entrepreneur against a Middle East State in an ICSID arbitration in a dispute concerning expropriation of investments in retail industry.
- Represented a Central Asian State in an *ad hoc* investment arbitration dispute arising out of gas supply agreements.
- > Represented a CIS State in an ICSID arbitration arising out of alleged direct nationalization of investments to hospitality industry.
- > Assisted the Arbitral Tribunal in an SCC arbitration arising out of construction contract between the American and German companies, under German law.
- > Represented a major mining and metallurgy consortium in arbitration dispute under the SCC Rules concerning supply of heavy construction equipment, with Swedish and Swiss law applicable.
- > Represented a Serbian engineering company an SCC arbitration concerning construction of power-generating facilities, under Belorussian law.
- > Represented a Norwegian geophysical company in a dispute concerning offshore seismic surveys an arbitration under ICAC Rules, with Russian law applicable.
- > Represented a major mining and metallurgy consortium in international arbitration proceedings under the ICC Rules with more than USD 500 million in dispute, with Swiss law applicable.

SINGAPORE

#17-01

6 Battery Road

Singapore 049909 P: +65 9768 8815

GENEVA Av. de Champel 8C - P.O. Box 71 1211 Geneva 12 Switzerland P: +41 58 317 70 70 F: +41 58 317 70 75 ZURICH Falkenstrasse 30 8008 Zürich Switzerland P: +41 58 317 70 70 F: +41 58 317 70 75 SEOUL #1704 Trade Tower 511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu Seoul 06164 South Korea P: #82 2 538 2900 F: #82 2 538 2901

Legal Notices at www.peterandkim.com/legal-notices

SYDNEY Level 32, 200 George Street Sydney NSW 2000 Australia P:+61 2 68339907